From: i Attorney General |

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Sent: 3/1/2011 5:41:53 PM
Subject: Re: Quote
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————— Original Message ————-

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 05:40 PM
To: i Attorney General i

Subject: RE: Quote -

Right. Good point. I guess you commented on it more elliptically.

From: i Attorney General i
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:38 PM
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: Re: Quote

Today?! All I talked about was my fear the guns might be used against us. He broke it. (They
told me not to break it.)
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77777 Original Message ————-

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 05:34 PM
To: | Attorney General i

Subject: RE: Quote

The one yesterday? It was for the arrest of the guy in Dallas who had purchased a gun that was
traced back to the killing in Mexico. It was supposed to go out last night, but finally got
pulled about 9 pm because of issues with the case that weren't resolved.

You then commented on it in the hearing today (after Fattah brought it up), though, so you're
out there on it.

————— Original Message—--—-——-—

From: ! Attorney General i

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:32 PM
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: Quote

I gave you a quote. For what? Did we use it?
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